City of Seattle Request for Proposal # CTY-2276

Questions & Answers
The following questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers shall be made part of the Request for Proposal. Optional Pre-proposal conference was conducted on Tuesday,September 23, 2008, 10:00 am.  

	Question #
	Date Received
	Question
	City Response

	1
	09/23/08
	Do you have multiple Project Managers per department on this contract?
	Yes

	2
	09/23/08
	If multiple Contractors are selected, how do you determine who will be getting the job?  What rotation will be used if any?
	The City departments will base their selection on the scope of work, capacity, availability and vendor performance.  

	3
	09/23/08
	Does the City have a comprehensive list of debris that  is currently stored in the collection area?
	No, but the Vendor can expect the majority of debris to be asphalt, concrete, mud, dirt, tree limbs etc.

	4
	09/23/08
	Who will be loading the materials?
	See Addendum#1 for change in specifications

	5
	09/23/08
	Can you confirm what unit pricing means?
	See Addendum#1 for change in specifications

	6
	09/23/08
	Can you provide an exact location for the City’s collection area/city yards? 
	Yes.  The following locations are SDOT yards whom will be the primary users of this contract.
· 714 S. Charles Street - between 7th & 8th Ave S on Dearborn St.

· West Seattle Yard - 9200 8th Avenue SW

· Haller Lake Yard- 12600 Stone Ave N

· 6th North yard-Northeast corner of the intersection of 6th Ave N and Harrison Street.
However, the City reserves the right to utilize this contract to several parks throughout the City and other City properties.


	7
	09/23/08
	Does the City have an approved list of permitted facilities you recommend the Vendor to utilize for this contract? 
	Yes.  The City has several recycling contracts with the following vendors and wishes the winning proposer(s) to utilize in addition to other pre-approved vendor/facilities:
· AAA Monroe located at 1004 15421 166th St SE Snohomish, WA  98290 - yard is actually located in Monroe.

· Cedar Grove located at Cedar Grove Rd SE, Maple Valley, W  98038 or 3620 36th Pl NE, Everett, WA  98205

· Allied Waste located at 2733 3rd Ave S, Seattle WA 98134
· Renton Concrete Recyclers located at 500 Monster Road SW, Renton, WA  98055

· Cedar Mountain Reclamation (formerly Stoneway) located at 21010 Cedar Grove Road SE, Maple Valley, WA  98038



	8
	09/23/08
	If an emergency happens outside the City, do you expect the awarded Vendor to perform outside the City yard?
	The City expects 90% of the jobs will be in the City yards and 10% to be Citywide including all parks.

	9
	09/23/08
	On RFP, Section 3, Minimum Qualifications, Item#1, Page 3 states “Vendor must have a minimum of three years experience during which time debris hauling has been the primary business service”.  Our company has only been in operation less than three years but our collective experiences (between truckers and company owners) adds up to more than three years.  Does this meet the City’s minimum qualification?    
	Yes.

	10
	09/24/08
	We are a landscape company who owns several hauling trucks with 1,200 lb capacity. We know we cannot haul extremely heavy debris but we can certainly haul a few here and there.  Will this be sufficient for some jobs the City is looking for in this contract? 
	The City is seeking for all size jobs on this contract as this will be utilized citywide.  

	11
	09/25/08
	What percentage of soil/tree versus asphalt does the City currently have in their yards?
	10% tree waste to 90% asphalt 

	12
	09/25/08
	Is there some type of checks and balances of toxins that the City conducts at the point of removal and loading?  
	The primary user of this contract,SDOT will not have anything toxic dumped in their yards.  Any hazardous materials will automatically be handled by the City vendors who has contracts for this type of materials. 

	13
	10/09/08
	Your minimum requirements ask for Driver’s hired by our company to have a Commercial Driver’s license.  The owner of our company has a CDL but since our trucks are not large enough to require a CDL therefore our drivers only have the standard Washington Driver’s license, is that still acceptable? 
	Yes, as long as your vehicle/truck GVWR does not exceed the federal standard requirements to issue a CDL. 

	14
	10/09/08
	On page 12 item b of the RFP, the City requires one original hard-copy delivered to the City and five hard copies.  The City requests a CD containing the Vendor’s entire response. What do you mean by Vendor’s entire response? 
	We expect the CD to contain the same information your company will submit in hard copy except it will be a scanned format e.g. adobe acrobat. 

Note:  CD copies will not be accepted as an alternative to the hard copy requirement. The hard copy will take priority and be the official document for purposes of proposal review.


	15
	10/09/08
	We are already a minority-owned business company, do we need to complete in the Outreach form in it’s entirety after we self-identify our company ownership.  Item A under Employment and Item B are suggesting us proposing hiring additional employees, first-tier subcontracting to achieve affirmative efforts.  We don’t plan to do either as we are already a small business.  If we don’t answer yes to either affirmative efforts, are we still compliant with the City’s requirements? 
	Yes. 
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